
From: Hopkins, David A.
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 12:31 PM
To: Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron; Meredith, Julie; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Catron, Heather 

(Consultant); Kyle, Larry (Consultant); Pelley, Suanne (Consultant); Carpine-Cazzanti, Joy
Subject: FW: SR 520 bill approved, 52 to 46
Attachments: Seattle Chamber support for moving forward with the SR 520 replacement process.pdf
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in case you haven't seen the chamber letter
  
David Hopkins 
Director, Government Relations and Communications 
Urban Corridors Office 
Washington State Dept. of Transportation 
401 Second Ave. South, Suite 400 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206-464-1194 
hopkida@wsdot.wa.gov 
  
 

From: Charles Knutson [mailto:CharlesK@seattlechamber.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 6:03 PM 
To: Charles Knutson 
Subject: SR 520 bill approved, 52 to 46 
 
Seattle Chamber Transportation Committee members, 
  
Good news, the SR 520 bill was approved this afternoon in the House by a vote of 52 to 46.  This moves the SR 
520 bridge replacement project forward in a positive direction (attached is a recent Seattle Chamber letter 
urging legislators to do just that).  The vote today also clears the path for a vote on the Bored Tunnel to replace 
the Viaduct, possibly as early as next week. 
  
The 520 bill, SHB 2211, designates a toll‐corridor on 520 and allows for variable tolling.  It caps the total cost of 
the replacement project at $4.6B, of which the westside projects cannot exceed $2B and eastside projects 
cannot exceed $800M.  The bill states that $1.7B can be raised through tolls.  On a side note, if the tolls are put 
in place by October, the federal government is likely to pay for installation of the tolling equipment. 
  
As we discussed at yesterday’s meeting, we’ll keep you posted on any new developments. 
‐‐Charles 
  
Charles Knutson 
Vice President, Public Affairs 
Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce 
1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2500 
Seattle, WA  98101-2611 
P 206.389.7295 
F 206.903.3419 
  
Montréal Intercity Study Trip: May 27-29, 2009 
Quick photo tour of the agenda 
Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce: Fueling a Job-Growing Economy. Join 10,000+ teammates in the region and get involved at 
www.seattlechamber.com  
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